Subject: FW: Registrace Objednavka 7721440083 Kovovyroba Svoboda, s.r.o.[Warning!:
unscanned attachment !]

From:
Sent: utery 30. brezna 2021 9:44
To:
Subject: RE: Objednavka 7721440083 Kovovyroba Svoboda, s.r.o.
Dobry den,

objednavka je jiz vedena v systému a probiha samotna vyroba.
Timto mailem tedy zpétné potvrzujeme pfijeti objednavky.

Predpokladany termin dokonceni je 10.5.2021
(S ohledem na aktudlni situaci s karanténami, potazmo s vyrobni kapacitou).

Preji Vam krdasny zbytek dne.

S pozdravem,

Technik

KOVO
;j SVOBODA

KOVOVYROBA SVOBODA, s.r.o. | HoFovitky 24, 270 04 HoFesedly

Subject: RE: Objednavka 7721440083 Kovovyroba Svoboda, s.r.o.

Dobry den pane_,

Mohu poprosit o potvrzeni pfijeti objednavky pro registraci.

Dékuji

Procurement specialist

se

HiLASE Centre



Shipping Address

HiLASE Centre

Institute of Physics ASCR, v.v.i.
Za Radnici 828

25241 Dolni Bfezany

Czech Republic

Please could you have a quote back to us by 26" Feb?

ards

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the named recipients. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email or any of its attachments and should
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malware but the recipient should carry out its own virus and malware checks before opening the attachments. UKRI does not accept any liability for any losses or damages which the recipient may sustain due to
presence of any viruses. Opinions, conclusions or other information in this message and attachments that are not related directly to UKRI business are solely those of the author and do not represent the views of UKRI.
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